
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 21-ESR-01 

Project Title: Energy System Reliability 

TN #: 245551 

Document Title: Eugene E Ruyle Comments - Shut Down Diabl0 Canyon, NOW! 

Description: N/A 

Filer: System 

Organization: Eugene E Ruyle 

Submitter Role: Public  

Submission Date: 8/19/2022 4:25:37 PM 

Docketed Date: 8/19/2022 

 



Comment Received From: Eugene E Ruyle 
Submitted On: 8/19/2022 

Docket Number: 21-ESR-01 

Shut Down Diabl0 Canyon, NOW! 

Shut Down Diabl0 Canyon, NOW!  
 

Diablo Canyon must be shut down as scheduled by 2025. There are a myriad of 
unresolved and disconcerting issues:  
seismic vulnerability, violation of the closure agreement, unlawful cooling system, 

storage of even more high-level radioactive waste, and the prohibitive cost of this 
attempt to resurrect the plant.  
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